Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell
Mayor W\ Y 0, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):
1. Fiesta Weekend 2022 Update. Nick Williams, Fiesta Board Chairman

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, March 9, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, January 24, 2022
3. Take-home vehicle form for Animal Control
4. Volunteer Firefighters Annual PERA Reporting Form



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 728
authorizing the sale of Real Property on 274 and Locust (Section 33, Township 13
South, Range 4 West) Pursuant to Section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978; Sale of Real
Property. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Publication of Ordinance
No. 729 authorizing the sale of Real Property on 3rd Street (Section 35, Township
13 South, Range 4 West) Pursuant to Section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978; Sale of Real
Property. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 50 21/22 Budget Adjustment Resolution.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 51 21/22 Approval for the City of Truth or
Consequences to participate in the New Mexico Department of Transportation
Municipal Arterial Program. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

I. NEW BUSINESS

1.
2.

3.

Discussion/Update: Spaceport America Update. Scott McLaughlin & Chris Lopez
Discussion/Action: Approval of the Law Enforcement Protection Funds
Application. City Manager Bruce Swingle

Discussion/Action: Approve and Execute Utility Cooperative Agreement with
NMDOT for the relocation of Water Line and Sanitary Sewer as part of the [-25
Business Loop Project. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Bohannan Huston. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and Allocate Fiscal Year 2021/2022
Lodgers Tax Funding for A.C.T. Tammy Gardner, City Manager Executive
Assistant

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and Allocate Fiscal Year 2021/2022
Lodgers Tax Funding for Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB). Tammy Gardner,
City Manager Executive Assistant

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and Allocate Fiscal Year 2021/2022
Lodgers Tax Funding for MainStreet T or C. Tammy Gardner, City Manager
Executive Assistant

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Limited Personnel Matters (City Manager) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2).

K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than Monday, March 21,

2022.


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING APRIL 13, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Fiesta Weekend 2022 Update.

DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: March 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  City Clerk Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Nick Williams, Fiesta Board Chairman

Summary/Background:

Update on where the Fiesta Board is with Fiesta Weekend 2022.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

o None.
[ ]

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: [X] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter te
Final Approval: X City Manager

— —
=

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No..  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .
U Approved (J Denied [Jother: Click-here to enter text

File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F. 1

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, March 9, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: March 17, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk 0O Finance [JLlegal [ Other: Click here to enter t
Final Approval: X City Manager

—
o —

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved (] Denied C1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD &t.
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 9, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police
Jay Rubin, City Attorney

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Forrister called for City Manager Swingle to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the agenda as submitted.

Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service
Anniversary Awards:

City Manager Swingle and OJ Hechler, Community Services Director presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to Wes Owens for 1 year of service with the City
of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Landen
Bilyeu for 1 year of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle and Wes Owens presented an Employee Service Anniversary
Award to Martin Towner for 2 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences

City Manager Swingle and Bo Easley, Electric Division Director presented an Employee
Service Anniversary Award to Crispin Bush for 2 years of service with the City of Truth
or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Jesse
Cole for 3 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle and Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director, presented an Employee
Service Anniversary Award to Joseph Daley for 4 years of service with the City of Truth
or Consequences

City Manager Swingle and Sonya Williams, Utility Office Manager presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to Chelsea LeClair for 6 years of service with the
City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Bo Easley
for 21 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He commented on the development on Wyona Street. His neighbors have voiced
a number of concerns, and he is all for development so he hopes that we can
look for some sort of mitigation for traffic on Post Street if the development does
go through.
(2) He still opposes the $50 trip fee.

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He thinks it's great that the city is recognizing the staff. That is awesome.
(2) He feels that there should be a Disc Golf Advisory Board.

Page 2 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

(3) We need tourism in our community and he feels that a car show would be a great
way to do that. He read about different areas who are having car shows.
(4) He asked about the Rodeo Arena.

Ariel Dougherty addressed the Commission with comments related to various
comments. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Nate Stephens addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He is one of the contractors who are doing the Wyona Street development. Their
intention is to build new houses, and bring renewal the downtown district. He is
paying for the infrastructure and the bridge for the casitas on the other side of the
ditch. They are 100% paying for the whole thing. He gave his number to anyone
who has concerns and would like to discuss the matter.

Commissioner Mitchell read a comment submitted by Ron Fenn. (Complete copy
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

o We are still distributing COVID kits to the public.

e The Commission Retreat is scheduled for April 19, 2022 from 8-5 at the Holiday
Inn Express.

o We still have vacancies on various city boards. We have two vacancies for the
Airport Advisory Board. We have five vacancies on the Golf Course Advisory
Board. We have two vacancies on the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board. We have
two vacancies on the Impact Fee Advisory Board, and we have two vacancies on
the Planning & Zoning Commission.

¢ He received an email from the SJOA. They have been shut down for the most
part since the pandemic started. They will open their doors for dining-in on March
21, 2022. They will have a number of caveats that they are going to impose.
They are asking for patients from the seniors and the community. It won't be like
it was for a while with unlimited access to the building. They will only have one
entrance and exit which will be in the front of the building.

¢ Yesterday was the last day for the Governor to sign the bills or pocket veto them.
As far as Capital Outlay is concerned, we received $213,000 for the Ralph
Edwards Park. We were not involved in determining how much money was
needed. The SJOA received some funding as well to pave the parking lot, and
additional vehicles.

¢ The Public Utility Advisory Board completed their work on the Solar Renewable
Ordinance (No. 664). The Solar Ordinance is going to impose requirements on
the city and paying out revenue to individuals generating more solar than what
they are consuming on a regular basis. We don’t have that ability in the computer
system at this point, and we are trying to make those changes to get that ability.
He told the Public Utility Advisory Board that it would be a nightmare if we tried to
get the Commission to approve that ordinance as is. The issue of what is in

Page 3 of 11



Public Comment — Ariel Dougherty  City of Truth or Consequences Commission March 9, 2022

Greetings Commission. 27 months have passed since I first brought problems with the City
Renewable Ordinance 664 before this Commission. As 2021 closed it seemed the long deliberated
revisions might finally be presented to you. Three months later, this ordinancne still is not on your
agenda.

It was distressing to hear the City Manager at the last PUAB meeting say he might not
recommend passage of this long awaited and over worked document. His reason: there are problems in
billing.

I REMIND you the current ordinance violates state law. It has always violated state law:
Article 18 - Powers of Municipalities Section 3-18-32. (attached). Fix billing. But as a separate
issue. Not as a delay in this necessary correction to the City being at odds with State law.

The problem is a three way process. Solar installating businesses actually make the applications
for potential renewable producers. These installers feel compelled to follow exisiting City Code even
though it violates state law and walks all over our solar rights.

I have been patient over these two years trying my best to work with everyone to make the best
ordinance that serves the City and producers. I have lost my patience.

One of you Commissioners, please step forward and take command of this issue. Get the
revised Renewable ordinance before this Commission as soon as possible. Get compilant with state
law. Stop trampling over my right to have as much solar as I need now and into the future. Stop
making my renewable instgalltion more and more expensive. Get with state laws to be renewable

enegry compliant. Fighting to keep oil flowing is dangerous for the world.



3/8/22,3:30 PFPVI Section 3-18-32 - Limitation of county and municipal restrictions on solar collectors. (2007) :: 2013 New Mexico Statutes :: US Codes and Statut. ..

View the 2020 New Mexico Statutes | View Previous Versions of the New Mexico
Statutes

2013 New Mexico Statutes

Chapter 3 - Municipalities

Article 18 - Powers of Municipalities
Section 3-18-32 - Limitation of county
and municipal restrictions on solar
collectors. (2007)

Universal Citation: NM Stat § 3-18-32 (2013)

3-18-32. Limitation of county and municipal restrictions on solar collectors. (2007)

A. A county or municipality shall not restrict the installation of a solar collector as defined
pursuant to the Solar Rights Act [47-3-1 through 47-3-5 NMSA 1978], except that
placement of solar collectors in historic districts may be regulated or restricted by a county
or municipality.

B. A covenant, restriction or condition contained in a deed, contract, security agreement
or other instrument, effective after July 1, 1978, affecting the transfer, sale or use of, or an
interest in, real property that effectively prohibits the installation or use of a solar collector
is void and unenforceable.

History: Laws 2007, ch. 232, § 1.

Disclaimer: These codes may not be the most recent version. New Mexico may have more current or
accurate information. We make no warranties or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness, or

https:/flaw justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2013/chapter-3/article- 18/section-3-18-32 12



Public Comment by Ariel Dougherty to City of Truth or Consequences Commissioners

December 11, 2019

Thank you for this opportunity to speak. I seek a more inspiring, Renewable Energy
ordinance from the City than Ordinance 664. One that is equitable.

COP25 is taking place in Madrid, Spain as we meet here today. The esculation of
climate change is alarming, far more rapid than thought when the City approved
Ordinace 664 in 2015. Demands made by youth, HOW DARE YOU are inspiring.

I have looked into installing solar panels on my roof. It is an expense I am willing to
undertake. But the restrictions that Ordinance 664 place on me tie my hands to the fossil
fuel grid. These restrictions make me double pay. Ordinance 664 does not address the
needs of our community nor our planet. Nor our children's children's children's future. It
is not a GREEN NEW DEAL.

We have an imperative and moral obligation to reduce our use of fossil fuels as swiftly
as possible. Here in Truth or Consequences we are blessed with an abundance of solar,
wind and thermal energy that make it feasible for us to be completely free from use of
fossil fuels. We are not immune from Climate Change.

It is time to carve out the political will to create a plan to tap into these resources and
eliminate our use of fossil fuels. We need to take this action now.

Ordinance 664 restricts renewable capacity to 90% of current electrical uses. It does not
account for the possibilty — really the necessity — of a citizen moving off of natural gas
heating or gasoline or diesel automobiles or trucks without greatly increased costs.

In a community with a poverty rate of 26% and reliant on considerable personal travel
for a number of basic services like medical care and healthier foods the ability for an
affordable way to cut all green house emissions is mandatory. Ordinance 664 does not
allow for that possibility.

The wonderful array of renewables at our doorstep give us a fantastic opportunity to
become a renewable resources mecca, a model green town that other communities
would want to emulate. Our city would prosper encouraging new residents.

Let's come together to make that feasible. Let's repeal ordinance 664 and devise a new
one that is truly abundant with renewables and not a double financial burden in the
process. Let's make the GREEN NEW DEAL bloom.



01+000LAS CRUCES CAR COUNCIL EVENTS CALENDAR 2022

J. Erickson 575-521-4339 W. Brown 575-640-5920

1st Sat  |Albuquerque, Nl\d Cars & Coffee Owl Café  Jul-Dec open Ski Martin 505-291-4900
2nd Sat |El Paso, TX Caffeine & Octane P. Piper Pizza in Coronado (open Chas Roybal car408w@amail.com
d e a e DO O = o ope ecto 3 O 650-4018
=10 e e a & otfee aqgro oliee ope
a P Bre a AA s ope Bake 0-04

a ¢ e O A O Dio O AD O 0O Dio O ope Rex Porte 650-854

a ) - -
Jan 13-16 [Laughlin, NV Cruizin' on the Rvier Tropicana Casino open Jim Barquist |509-590-5725 )
Jan 14-16 |Mesquite, NV Mesquite Motor Mania 2022 Mesquite Resort Assn. 702-643-0000 |mesquitecarshows.com
Jan 22 |Casa Grande, AZ|Annual Street Fair/Car Show 2nd & Florence St open |Main Street | (520-836-8744 |cgmainstreet.org
Jan 22-30 {Scottsdale, AZ |Barrett-Jackson Auction Westworld open B-J 480-663-6255 |barrett-jackson.com
Jan 26-27 |Tempe, AZ Worldwide Scottsdale Auction [Singh Meadows open Worldwide 260-925-6789 |worldwideauctioneers.
Jan 26-30 |Scottsdale, AZ |Russo & Steele Auction 18601 N. Scottsdale Rd open R&S 888-482-5315 {russoandsteele.com
Jan 27 Scotisdale, AZ |The Scottsdale Auction Westin Kierland Resort open Bonhams 415-391-4000 |bonhams.com
Jan 27 Scottsdale, AZ |Arizona Auction Biltmore Resort open RM Auctions |310-559-4575 [rmsotherbys.com
Jan 28-29 |Scottsdale, AZ [Gooding & Co Auction Fashion Square Mall open Gooding & Co|310-899-1960 |goodingco.com
Jan 28-30 {Ft. McDowell, AZ|Winter Auction We-Ko-Pa Casino Resort  |open Motorsport Gp602-596-4060 jmotorsportauctiongroup
Jan 29 Sahuarita, AZ {27th Classic Car Show Quil Creek Vet's Muni Park |open Bob Smith 719-649-6895 |carnuts.org
Jan 29-30 (Pomona, CA 72nd Grand Ntnl Roadster Show (LA County Fairplex 877-763-7469 |rodshows.com
Feb 12 Indian Wells, CA |Dr. George Charity Car Show Indian Wells Tennis Gardenjopen Jules Varga (760-625-8191 |CANCELLED
Feb 18 Lake Havasu, AZ|14th Annual Rockabilly Rod ShowLake Havasu State Park Kennie 928-846-0335 |rockabillyreunion.com
Feb 19 Florence, AZ 5th Custom Car & Cycle Show Historic Main Street open Roger Biede |520-868-9433 |florenceazchamber.com
Feb 25-27 |Decatur, TX 47th Annual Decatur Swap Meet |Wise Co. Fairgrounds open Auto Club 940-389-0054 |wcaac.com
Mar 3-5 |Lake Havasu, AZ|7th Annual "The Deuce Show" |Rotary Park pre '58 |Joe Mitchel |707-372-2843 [havasudeuces.com
Mar 11-13 |Ft. Worth, TX 12th Spring Lone Star Nationals |Texas Motor Speedway pre '98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 [(good-guys.com
Mar 16-19 [Glendale, AZ Mecum Glendale Auction State Farm Stadium open Mecum 262-275-5050 |mecum.com
Mar 18-20 |Scottsdale, AZ |12th Spring Nationals Westworld pre '98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 |good-guys.com
Mar 19 Benson, AZ "Classic Cars Off Main Show" Lions Park open Cindy Allen [520-631-5507
Mar 19 Tempe, AZ 16th "Catch-A-Wave" Car Show |Kiwanis Park Dick Caley 480-345-9521 |kiwanisnuevo.org
Mar 20 Tucson, AZ Fords on Fourth 4th Ave betw 6-9th Sts. Fords Dave Carroll |520-668-0402
'Mar 26 Tucson, AZ Chevy Showdown Car Show Desert Diamond Casino Chevys (Frank Pella |520-437-2481
Apr1-2  |Artesia, NM Main Event Car Show & Cruise |Heritage Plaza open Cham of Com |575-746-2744 |artesiachamber.com
Apr1-3 |Del Mar, CA 21st Del Mar Nationals Del Mar Fairgrounds pre '98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 |good-guys.com
Apr2 Deming, NM Smokin’ Oldies Car Show Courthouse Park open Dorinda 575-494-7072
Apr 23 Tucson, AZ 47th TSRA Rodders Days Pima Community Campus |pre '92 |Ken Burk 520-282-3494
Apr 28-30 {Ft. Worth, TX 51st Pate Swap Meet Texas Motor Speedway open 713-649-0922 |pateswapmeet.com




01+000LAS CRUCES CAR COUNCIL EVENTS CALENDAR 2022

J. Erickson 575-521-4339 W. Brown 575-640-5920

Jun 24-26
Jun 25

Julr'22-28"
Aug 1113

Apr 29-30 {Moab, UT 29th Annual April Action Show |Swanny City Park open John Fogg 435-260-1948 |moabcarshow.org
May 1 Albuquerque, NMHonor Fight Car Show Vet's Memorial open Shirley 505-410-3978
May 13-15|Bakersfield, CA |Woody's Western Invasion Famoso Dragstrip Tri-5's  |Tri-5 Assn 855-567-1957 |americantrifive.com
May 15 |Albuquerque, NMMuseum Auto Show Museum-Old Town open Joyce nmcarcouncil.com
May 28 |Albuquerque, NN| Land of Enc GTO Show Ray Sanchez Com Center |open Michelle 505-459-8719 |michelle67gto@yahoo.c
May 28-29|Albuquerque, NMMCA Regional Car Show Marriott Pyramid Hotel Fords Eric Shirley |505-268-2595 [riograndemustangs.org
Jun 4 Red River, NM |23rd Classic Car Show Brandenburg Park open (|Tourism Dept (575-754-3030 |redriver.org
Jun 17-19 |Ruidoso, NM Tattoo & Car Show Expo Ruidoso Convention Center| |James Flores |575-937-2416 |ruidosotattooexpo.com
Jun 17-19 St. Paul, MN 48th Back to the 50's Show Minnesota State Fairgrds (pre '65 |MSRA 651-641-1992 [msra.com
Jun 18 Rio Rancho, NM [25th annual Mopar Fest Haynes Park mopars |Paul 505-896-8115 |moparclub.com
Jun 19 Alamogordo, NM|Father's Day Car Show Alameda Park open Jack Harris  [575-491-9804
Jun 19 Milwaukee, Wl |41st Father's Day Car Show Borchardt Speed Auto open Mike 414-282-2390

Pueblo, CO 37th Rocky Mountain Nationals [Colorado St. Fairgrds pre 93 |NSRA 719-327-0827 |nsra-usa.com

' Kenosha, WI
Kenosﬁa, Wi

[Puyallup, WA~ |
‘Bowling Grn, KY|
Las Cruces, NM

Caffeine & Chrome 9a-12noon

Gateway Classic Cars

Kenosha Car Club Cruise-In
34th Pacific NITW Nationals
Danchuk Tri-Five Nationals
Swap Meet & Vet's Car Show

Fireside Restaurant
Washington State Fairgrds
Beech Bend Park

open
open |
[pre 98 |
Tri-5's |

Gateway
Tom Zoerner
Goodguys

Jim Erickson

262818575
TI5BIE0875 ]
Tri-5 Assn —[B55567-1957

262-220-7545

gatewayclassiccars.com

575-521-4339

good-guys.com
americantrifive.com

p 9- oveland, olorado Nationals s Complex|[pre 98 oodguys B38-9876 |goodg-guys.com
Sep 16-18[Ft. Worth, TX_  |29th Lone Star Nafionals Texas Motor Speedway pre 98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 |good-guys.com
Sep 17 Benson, AZ Classic Cars Off Main Lion's Park open Cindy Allen |520-631-5507
‘Sep 23-25Albuquerque, NMNMCCT Swap Meet 7007 open Joyce nmcarcouncil.com
Sep 23-25 |Pinetop, AZ 38th Run to the Pines Pinetop Lakes Co. Club pre ‘73 |Randi Corbin [928-358-9666
Sep 30-2 |Del Mar, CA 1st So-Cal Nationals De! Mar Fairgrounds pre ‘98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 |good-guys.com
Oct 1 Mescalero, NM [35th Run to the Inn of Mtn Gods [Inn of the Mountain Gods |pre ‘78 |Ron Duscha [915-598-0621 |earlytimesstreetrodders.
Oct 1 Winslow, AZ 21st Just Cruis'n Car Show Downtown Winslow open TJ 928-606-2244
Oct 8 Sierra Vista, AZ {34th Annual Cars in the Park Vet's Memorial Park open Janet Forbes [520-249-9756 |sierravistacarclub.org
Oct 15 Tucson, AZ 16th Annual Classics Car Show |[The Gregory School pre 2000 |Rotary Club | [520-440-4503 jrotarytccs.com
Oct 19-23 |Lake Havasu, AZ|44th Run to the Sun Bridgewater Golf Course |open Relics & Rods [928-855-0933 |relicsandrods.com
Oct 22 Las Cruces, NM 15th Donate for Life Car Show Young Park open Lupe Rios 575-649-7814
Oct 29 Alamogordo, NM|32nd Last Chance Fun Run/Show|Alameda Park open Jack Harris  [575-491-9804
Nov § TorC,NM 24th Annual Vet's Day Car Show |Veteran's Home open Sam Shannon (575-740-3904
Nov § Tucson, AZ 14th Cops & Rodders Car Show |Kino Sports Complex open Bonnie 520-207-2878 [soazlef.org
Nov 18-20|Scottsdale, AZ |25th S/W Nationals Westworld pre '98 |Goodguys 925-838-9876 (good-guys.com
De O ation A oy D e 0 Rud ope oe 4-4
RED - NEW MEXICO BLACK - ALL. OTHER STATES |GREEN - GOODGUYS EVENTS

MR S OFANE SRR EVENTS

AQUA - AUCTIONS




TorC Citx Clerk

From: Ron Fenn <fenwron234@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 10:41 AM
To: TorC City Clerk

Subject: Public Comment March 9, 2022
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

As I am unable to attend Please read into the record at Public Comment

Dear Commissioners,

Regarding Item 1 New Business

Whereas the City supplies 3 Porta Potty's for the tennis courts, which by
observation are much less frequently used than the Dog Park, I highly
support such a proposal.

Given that the City has recently spent over $30,000 for a bathroom for 1
female clerk at the electric dept and that the Public facilities at the West
entrance to Ralph Edwards Park have been closed since the Park
reopened. It appears that the public that you serve are being denied
facilities for their wellbeing in inexplicable favor of a City employee.

It is time to consider your obligation to the people of T or C who put you
in your positions (for their sole good) under the NM Constitution, and
begin fixing this policy.

Thank you,

Sincerely

Ron Fenn Co-CEO, City of Truth or Consequences, NM
575-894-1543

and "JUSTICE for ALL"...not "JUST THIS " for so many!



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

violation of state law in the ordinance is that we have a maximum capacity that is
only allowed to be billed up to 90%of the consumption of solar. However, state
law says that you cannot have that. We are not harming anything by not acting
on the ordinance at this time, but if we do act on it and we allow for the pay out
on those credits when we don’t have net metering in place, it will be a nightmare
for billing, and the Public Utility Advisory Board understood the issue.

e The New Mexico Municipal League will be having the Newly Elected Officials
training on April 7*" and April 8. They strongly recommend that all newly elected
officials attend the training. We are looking at $809 per Commissioner to attend
the training. That includes the price of the course, fuel, food, and a hotel room.
We don't have money budgeted for this, however this is a very important training
so we find the funds.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

e Heis pleased that City Manager Swingle clarified our position regarding the
Renewable Energy Ordinance. Since it is a conflict with our state statute as
explained by City Manager Swingle, he feels that we are ok in taking out time to
make sure we have the ordinance passed at the appropriate time.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Fahl reported the following:
e She would like to attend the Newly Elected Officials training.

Commissioner Harrelson had no reports.

Commissioner Mitchell reported the following:

e She would also like to attend the Newly Elected Officials training. She suggested
maybe carpooling and maybe sharing a suite.

o They will be having a cash party to fundraise money for Fiesta. It is scheduled for
April 2", The tickets are $125 per couple, with a chance to win $10,000. It is a
reverse drawing cash party, and food and drinks will be served. There was a
Lodgers Tax Board meeting on Monday, and they awarded us a little over
$11,600 for advertising, promotions, sanitation, and security for the Fiesta event.
That is the most money that Fiesta has ever received from Lodgers Tax. That is
not the usual amount that the Lodgers Tax Board usually gives out. This was a
very special circumstance. The Fiesta Board had to really promote this as our
signature event for the City of Truth or Consequences. Everything is moving
along. We have our bands in place, and the entire weekend almost set up. We
also have a brunch coming up on March 20t at the Brewery to support the Fiesta
event. Those tickets are $15.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler reported the following:
e He is really proud of the people who have been stepping up to assist with Fiesta.
We not only have the main Fiesta committee, but we also have subcommittees
that are branching out and working hard to further Fiesta this year.

Page 4 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Forrister reported the following:

e She was able to go and look at the courtesy car that the LaFont's donated to the
Airport. It is a very nice Lexus, and she thinks that we are going to put that to
good use out at the Airport. It is very well needed.

¢ She commended the Fiesta Committee for putting on a cash party. She knows
what kind of work that goes into having one of those.

o The Friday prior to Fiesta will be the kick off, and they will have an Ag Day for the
kids (39, 4, and 5" graders), and the second half of the day will be for the
community.

e She would also like to attend the Newly Elected Officials training. When she first
came on she was scheduled to go, and then Covid hit so she wasn'’t able to
attend, and they haven't had one since.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, February 23, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, January
10, 2022
3. Accounts Payable, February 2022
4. Take-home vehicle form for the Water Department.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commission Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
726 amending Chapter 11-11-6 of the Municipal Code of Ordinances
pertaining to RV Dwellings:

Assistant City Manager Alvarez explained that Ordinance No. 726 was approved for
publication by the City Commission on February 9". The Commission requested that we
amend the draft ordinance to include provisions for temporary parking at Special
Events. In your packet you will see the amendment highlighted in yellow. Staff is
requesting final adoption.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler asked if there was any work done for people who have an half
an acre to an acre or more within the city limits who have a separate ability to set up an
RV on a temporary basis, and if not maybe that should be a consideration. For instance
if someone has that large of a property, and they have company coming in for a couple
of days, and put their RV on the site and hook up to electric and water. He doesn'’t really
see a big issue with that.

Police Chief Rodriguez explained that Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler's suggestion may be

feasible if we were to set a minimum of how big the property has to be if you allowed
that because if you don’t do that he feels that all of these people who have RV's in town

Page S of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

already would be hooking up their RV’s to separate utilities, and using it as a residence
or temporary residence which is a huge issue right now. What we are trying to do with
this ordinance is to avoid people living in their RV or recreational vehicles on a
permanent basis that are not in an RV park. However, he does see where Mayor Pro-
Tem Hechler is coming from.

City Manager Swingle explained to the Commission that the intent of this ordinance is to
prohibit that type of circumstance. At this point he does not believe that it offers any kind
of mechanism for that to happen under the existing language. Some special event
circumstances have been carved out in the ordinance, but that is for special events. It is
not for individual folks. The intent of this ordinance is to not allow that.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler agrees 100% with the intent of the ordinance for specific
situations. Especially in those congested areas in the downtown area, but for those
individuals who have half an acre, or an acre or more in town, then there is a way that
they can do that safely on a temporary basis. If there is a way to be compliant with our
ordinance somehow, then he thinks that should be looked at.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez stated one thing that we have to be careful of is if we
allow people to use RVs at their house, how do we determine whether that is a family
member staying there or whether they are renting it out on as an Airbnb site, and not
following our Short-Term Rental regulations. We've run into similar situations like that in
the past.

Mayor Forrister asked if someone has an RV that is hooked up to electric, and full
utilities, could they go and get a $30 business license for an RV park.

Assistant City Manager explained that an RV park has to be done by special unit. She
would caution that because of the whole Airbnb thing. What we are trying to do is target
all of the areas that we are having a lot of issues with. We have had RVs that have
caught fire and burned down very close to other housing units. We are really trying to
clean this up because the current code is so broad.

Mayor Forrister opened the public hearing.

Proponents:

Rick Dumiak stated that he lives in the bath district, and he doesn't like to see the RV's
hooked up temporarily. Most RVs have holding tanks, and they are really self-
supporting units. They don’t even really need electricity if they have solar panels and

what not. He also agrees with the safety issue, so if we can find a compromise that
would be good.

Page 6 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Opponents:

Rick Dumiak is opposed of having an exception for properties that have a certain
amount of acres, because that is saying that you have to be at a certain wealth level to
be able to do this, and that doesn't sit right with him.

Mayor Forrister closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve adoption of Ordinance No. 726
amending Chapter 11-11-6 of the Municipal Code of Ordinances pertaining to RV
Dwellings. Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted nay
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor voted aye
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye
Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.
2. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.

727 amending Chapter 7, Article 2 of the Municipal Code of
Ordinances pertaining to registered businesses within the city limits:

Assistant City Manager Alvarez explained that this ordinance was also approved for
publication on February 9, 2022. There were no revisions to this ordinance. Staff is
requesting approval of the ordinance with the effective date being July 1, 2022 as
requested by Commission on February 9, 2022.

City Attorney Rubin stated that this amendment is for everyone doing business within
the city to be required to obtain a city business registration, rather than just those who
have a branch, building or location within the city.

Mayor Forrister opened the public hearing.

Opponents:

There were no opponents.

Proponents:

There were no proponents.

Page 7 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Forrister closed the public hearing.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve adoption of Ordinance No. 727
amending Chapter 7, Article 2 of the Municipal Code of Ordinances pertaining to
registered businesses within the city limits with the affective day of July 1, 2022.
Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 49 21/22 Budget Adjustment
Resolution:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the Budget Adjustments provided in the
packet.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 49 21/22 Budget
Adjustment Resolution. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Request for the placement of a Porta Potty at the
Carole Wheeler Dog Park:

Carole Wheeler gave a presentation on why she feels that the Carole Wheeler Dog
Park needs a Porta Potty. (Complete copy of proposal attached hereto, and made a
part hereof).

Discussion ensued regarding the pros and cons of having a Porta Potty at the Carole
Wheeler Dog Park.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to take no action on the item and table it until
further information is provided for a Porta Potty to be placed at the Carole
Wheeler Dog Park. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the Purchase Requisitions over $20,000
that were provided in the packet.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.

Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 8 of 11



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE:_

Carole Wheeler Dog Park Portable Toilet

DATE SUBMITTED: \
SUBMITTED BY: Carole Wheeler

Summary/Background:
My name is Carole Wheeler, the unofficial coordinator between the City of T or C and the
Carole Wheeler Dog Park.

| am here to request the City Manager’s and City Commissioner’s consideration for the
placement of a portable toilet at the dog park. Our dog park is a very busy site year round,
for our residents to share some social time with other people and their pets. The dog park is
intended to be a clean and healthy environment for our canine citizens and their owners.

As you are aware our City has a very large population of seniors, which also carries over to
the dog park patron’s demographics. Additionally, there is a significant amount of tourists
and winter visitors who visit the dog park. These “snowbirds” are also seniors.
Unfortunately with the senior designation comes the inability to easily walk, bend, stand,
and otherwise move.

At the present time, there is no close, accessible restroom facility to serve the dog park.
Patrons have to cut their visits short, leash up their pets and leave, either to go home or to
find a facility.

Within this City, there are other recreation areas utilizing a porta potty facility, such as
Rotary Park, and the Gene Speer tennis court area. There are two potties at the tennis
courts, which are placed in the parking lot adjacent to the Municipal Court.

This request is for one porta potty at the dog park. Placement would be at the north side of
the large dog area outside of the fence. There is an approximately 32 ft. long by 7 ft. wide,
grassy area for placement. Open access for servicing is available from the marked parking
area on Date St. Visibility from Date St. would be minimal for drivers negotiating the turn
from Broadway to Date St.

Servicing costs for 1 porta potty is $100.00 per month, and includes service every two weeks.
The PALS volunteer organization could help offset the costs of servicing if required by the
City.




DRAFT

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:10 P.M. by Chairman, Ingo
Hoeppner at the City of T or C Commission Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Ingo Hoeppner, Chair
Carole Wheeler, Board Member
David Dawdy, Board Member
Greg D’Amour, Board Member

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Chuck Wentworth, Sentinel, Tracy Alvarez, City of T or
C, O.J. Hechler, Dir. Public Svcs, City of T or C.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - was recited.
The Agenda was approved with a motion by Carole and second by Greg.

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 3, 2022 were approved with a motion
by Carole and a second by Greg.

Recreation Advisory Board Master Plan continuation -

Ingo Hoeppner, Chair, presented a preliminary plan for the development of ad hoc
committees to assist the City with various venues within the City. He explained ways a
specialized committee might enhance public input through additional social media
connections, and by conducting more focused public meetings and/or discussions.
After much discussion, the Board Recognized that moving forward would first require a
clarified approach. The Board agreed to return to the issue and to discuss potential
action during the next regular meeting.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Candace Stokes, local resident and one of four residents attending the meeting, spoke
regarding more information for Ingo’s long range plan. She indicated a desire to learn
more and offered encouragement.



RECREATION DEPARTMENT NEEDS ASSESSMENT UPDATE

Swimming Pool Update - O.J. Hechler indicated the pool is closed for the winter,
and planned to open in April, depending upon adequate pool employees.

Dog Park Update - Carole presented a request to be on the City Commission
Agenda to be allowed to have a portable toilet at the dog park. Photos
showing an area for the placement, as well as adequate space for
servicing. The Board voted unanimously to forward the request to the City
Commission for placement on its agenda.

Ball field and Parks Update - O.J. stated that Little League registration is currently
in process until the end of this month. As of this meeting date there
have been no hires for the Parks and Rec Dept. vacancies. There
are a few applicants to be interviewed.

OTHER DISCUSSION -

O.J. told the Board that beginning Thursday, February 17%, the Dog Park will be
closed for City maintenance, and every Thursday thereafter. This set schedule
will enable the Parks Dept. to better utilize its time.

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. with a motion by Carole
and second by Ingo.



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

4. Discussion/Action: Consideration to appoint Art Burger to serve as a
city representative on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board:

City Manager Swingle explained that the city has a vacancy for a city representative to
serve on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. This vacancy is usually filled by a
member of the public, and is appointed by our Governing Body. This vacancy has been
advertised, and has also been announced during the past few Commission Meetings.
Art Burger submitted a letter (email) of interest to serve as a city representative on the
board, and no other letters were received. He feels that Art would be an outstanding
addition to the hospital board.

Commissioner Mitchell Hechler made a motion to appoint Art Burger to serve as a
city representative on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. Commissioner
Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

Note: Executive session was moved and discussed before item H5 due to the fact
that City Attorney Rubin had to leave early.

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7).

Commissioner Fahl made a motion to go into executive session at 10:25 a.m. to
discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C) pursuant
to 10-15-1(H.7) and Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to
10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call vote was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 10:49 a.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Erica Baker vs. City of T or C) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and
Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was
discussed in Executive Session.

No action was taken.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go back into open session at 10:50 a.m.

Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 9 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING: Continued...
5. Discussion/Action: Request to purchase Microsoft Word and carrying
cases for the Commissioner’s tablets.

City Manager Swingle explained that various Governing Body Members requested
carrying cases for their city issued tablet, as well as having Microsoft Word installed on
their tablets. We requested a quote from IT, and they informed us that a Microsoft Word
License for each tablet would be $275 each, and the cases would cost anywhere from
$29-840 per case. If this is something the Commission would like to proceed with then
we will need a formal action to budget the funds.

Mayor Forrister suggested maybe using google docs as a better alternative because it
is free.

Commissioner Mitchell also suggested openoffice.org.
Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler asked for a tutorial on the suggested word document software.

Commissioner Harrelson stated that one of the benefits when using google docs is
when you create something in your own google account, it stays with you.

Commissioner Mitchell stated that she is definitely interested in a case because she is
afraid of breaking the tablet. She also wants a keyboard and a mouse.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to allow city staff to budget for FY 22/23
for carrying cases and keyboards for the City Commissioner tablets.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Request from AT&T and MD?7 to facilitate modifications
to the current cell site tower lease on Kopra Street:

City Manager Swingle explained that we received a request to continue our agreement
with AT&T for the Kopra Street tower out by the lake. They are offering $456.25 per
month with a 10% rent increase every 5 years commencing May 1, 2030. They are also
requesting to extend their lease through October 20, 2060. He asked that the
Commission reject the offer so he can have the opportunity to negotiate with them. We
have contracts with much less infrastructure in place for some of these towers where we
are getting over $8,000 or $9,000 a year from them. A request to lock us into an
agreement for the next 38 years on that property is ridiculous. If we can’'t get them to get
serious on the dollar value, then we reduce the term because we have no idea what we
could use that property for in the next 38 years.

Page 10 of 11



CITY COMMISSION MARCH 9, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to reject the request from AT&T and MD7
to facilitate modifications to the current cell site tower lease on Kopra Street as
recommended by staff. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to adjourn at 11:04 a.m. Commissioner Mitchell
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 23rd day of March, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 11 of 11



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022 | Agenda Item #: *.2
SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, January 24, 2022.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: March 17, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter te
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTIO,N. TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [ Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
LODGERS TAX ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to
be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, on Tuesday,
January 24, 2022 at 12:00 pm.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jake Foerstner.
ROLL CALL

Jake Foerstner, Chairman

Gina Kelley, Vice-Chairman

Linda DeMarino, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member DeMarino made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular Meeting of November 15, 2021.

Member DeMarino made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice-Chairman Kelley seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.



4. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action: Procedure for implementing Lodgers Tax Collection on Short Term
Rentals. Gina Kelley, Vice-Chairman

Vice-Chairman Kelley gave a recap from the last board meeting and continued on with her presentation. She
provided a research list to the City for review and direction on how to establish a procedure to track and
collect lodger’s tax. Bruce Swingle, City Manager reminded the Board that the Village of Ruidoso did not move
forward with hiring an outside vendor, but the City of T or C would like to explore these options and has a
demo on software set up with a provider in the next few weeks. He will provide a report about the demo at
the next scheduled meeting. Mr. Swingle also reported he has passed on Vice-Chairman Kelley’s research list
to the City Clerk. The Board offered to help assist the City Clerk’s Department with their research if need be.
A comparison was made between a third-party management system vs Airbnb on the collection of tax. The
board decided to wait and see how the meeting goes between the City and the third party and then maybe
reach out to Airbnb for their procedures.

No action was taken.

5. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Review: Lodgers Tax Award Tracking Sheets for November 15, 2021.

The board confirmed the award tracking sheet was correct for November 15, 2021.

The board further discussed having a spreadsheet that would be presented at each meeting showing all the
awarded payouts for the fiscal year. This spreadsheet would be a running total of all awards. If would be
updated after every meeting and then presented back at the following meeting. In addition, the board
requested they would like to receive a ledger balance report showing how much money is left in the Lodgers
Tax holding account. They would like these two reports on the agenda and presented at each meeting.
Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant maintains and will provide the award information in a spreadsheet
format. The other report will be generated through the city Finance Department. The board requested that
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk will add a recurring agenda item referring to these two requested reports.

The board also discussed having these reports it will help to keep track of the time frame as to when the
requestor will have to come back to the board to give their 90-day progress report.

b. Discussion/Action: Sierra County Rock & Gem Society - 2021-2022 Lodgers Tax Grant
Application. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant

Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant advised the board that the Sierra County Rock & Gen Society had to
withdraw their funding request due to a Covid related issue.

No action was taken.



6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:
Vice-Chairman Kelley - Reported that the State of New Mexico Legislation was trying to implement a new tax
collecting procedure. Ms. Kelley will research to find out the current status to see if it has passed. Member

DeMarino pointed out there might be an Anti-Donation conflict with the new procedure.

Chairman Foerstner — Would like to see the City implement an online payment option to pay for a city new or
renewal business license and a Credit Card option at the Waste facility.

Member DeMarino — Would like to get with MainStreet to collaborate on the rollout of the new City branding.
Bruce Swingle, City Manager mentioned to the board he and the City Commissioners would like to see the
new logo.

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

There were no reports from the staff.

8. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board, Chairman Foerstner made
a motion to adjourn the meeting. Meeting was adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 7t DAY OF MARCH 2022.

Jake Fo%@enﬁairman

Lodgers/Tax Advisory Board




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T.3

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Take-home vehicle form for the Animal Control.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: March 17, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

The City of Truth or Consequences Water Department has an employee who will be taking home a City Vehicle.
In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission. The take-home vehicle request is from Iwilta Lacy.

Recommendation:

Approve take-home vehicle form.

Attachments:

o Take-home vehicle form.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [X Finance [ legal X Other: Click here to enter texi
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click ere to enten tex Ordinance No. Cliti bicre to @mter taxt)
Continued To: Glick here to enter aidate. Referred To: Click hete to mnter text
L Approved ] Denied [other: Elick here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




Ny g

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: ;[- L\ \‘\'Q LQC,\# Department: ﬁn‘. ma\ Q,OV\lt C ol
Position Title: A&MQ\ c N\X('o\ Commute Miles/Day: 4_9
Employee Address: | 77 & Tu('l'\e ’Y)o&k IAQ . 7Zor . Am

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

(O Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

@ On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

(O Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

S EPOCM 3-/7-24

Employee’s Signature <~ Date

/\-J—-ﬁ “~ pApproved (O Denied

Department DirectorSigrnalure

Commission O Approved O Denied

Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Signature Date



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: F.4

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBIJECT: Volunteer Firefighters Annual PERA Reporting Form
DEPARTMENT: Fire Department

DATE SUBMITTED: March 16, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

This item is to approve the annual PERA form for the Volunteer Firefighters.

Recommendation:

Approval of PERA Form.

Attachments:

e Volunteer Fire PERA Form

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Choos item

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Glick here to€nter text.
Continued To: Tlick here to entera date. Referred To: 'Click here to enter text.
[0 Approved (] Denied CIOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




33 Plaza La Prensa

PERA | irefi Santa Fe, NM 87507
i 2021 Vo 'unteer F.l efighters o s Croo?
et e tion Annual Reporting Form (505) 954-0342 fax
of New Mexico www.nmpera.org

Instructions: Please print or type in dark ink. This form must be completed in its entirety and returned in hard copy and electronic copy format to PERA along
with the appropriate Qualification Record form(s) by March 31, 2022 via RIO and by regular mail, fax, or e-mail to pera-memberservices@state.nm.us for
processing. Strikethroughs and correction fluid/tape are not permitted. Please keep copies for your VFD's records.

_ General Information About the Volunteer Fire Department (VFD)

109899 | Truth or Cansequences Volunteer Fire Department _ l
PERA VFD Number (5 digit number) VFD Name ’

| 505 Sims | Truth or Consequences l NM I 87901 |
VFD Mailing Address City ’ State Zip Code

|Pau| Tooley |575-740-8123 [ chief@torcfire.com |
VFO Fire Chief's Name (First and Last) VFD Chief's Daytime Phone Number VFD Chief's email Address

Alternate Contact Name {Firstand Last) = Alternate Contact's Daytime Phone Number  Alternate Contact's Email Address

| VFD DEPARTMENT TOTALS

Section 2
1. New VFD members reported in 2021: 1
2, Current/returning (non-retired) VFD members reported in 2021: 12
3. Retired VFD members reported in 2021: 5
4, Total number of Volunteer Firefighters reported in 2021 18
(sum of members entered on lines 1 through 3):
Section 3 VFD CHIEF CERTIFICATION *Notary stamp must be visible
l, Paul Tooley / , Fire Chief of the Truth or Consequences Volunteer Fire Department, affirm that the records submitted
Printed Name of VF@ Fire Chief VFD Name
to PERA are true and ct and reflect 100% of my VFD's 2021 roster.
| A | 3-11-2vez
Signature of VFD FigefChiefll — STATE OF NEWMEXICO Date
7 f NOTARY PUBLIC
State of New Mexico ) TAMMY M. GARDNER
o S
1 : 2024
County of S‘m } m—e—

VFO ChiePs Name (please print) t8 be completed by Notary

My CommlsslonExplres_A'U‘g Z‘SIZ‘DZL‘ Notary Public Telephone Numberfi ]5 - M)-'QQ] Signature of&%ﬂww:’w

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me by ?QJU l |/OO(‘€ \'I on this n ﬂday of Mafah ) .

yection 4 MAYOR OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

L _ - |

Signature of Municipal Mayor or Chair of County Commission Date

October 2021



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.1

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 728 Authorizing the Sale of Real Property pursuant to §NMSA 1978 3-54-1
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: March 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

The City received an offer to purchase real property owned by the City. The proposed purchase price is
$64,600.00, which is equal to the appraised value. Pursuant to Section 3-54-1, the proposed Agreement must
be approved by ordinance. Ordinance was approved for publication on 2-23-2022. It is now being presented
for Public Hearing and Final Adoption

Recommendation:
Approve Ordinance No. 728 authorizing the Sale of Real Property pursuant to §NMSA 1978 3-54-1.

Attachments:
e Ordinance 728/Purchase Agreement
e Appraisal/Boundary Survey/Legal Description
e Parcel Map
o Sale Ads—1/28/22 & 2/4/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance X Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. C o here tmenter et Ordinance No. 728
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[J Approved O Denied Oother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




ORDINANCE No. ___

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL
PROPERTY, PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-54-1 NMSA 1978.

A. WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico (the "City")
is a legally created, established, organized and existing incorporated municipality under
the constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico; and

B. WHEREAS, the City owns certain real property located within its
boundaries specifically described as follows:

A 5.616 acre tract of land in the NW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4 of Section 33,
Township 13 South, Range 4 West. N.M.P.M. in the City of Truth or
Consequences, Sierra County, New Mexico, described more fully in
EXHIBIT A attached.

C. WHEREAS, the City has negotiated a Purchase Agreement with ALAMO
TWO LLC, ("BUYER”) whereby the City shall convey its interest in and to the above-
described property to the BUYER; and

D. WHEREAS, under Section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978, the City is required to
obtain an appraisal from a qualified appraiser of any property to be sold, and said
appraisal was prepared by Karen I. Mundy, MAl, dated January 18, 2022; and

E. The contemplated purchase price is $64,600.00, which is equal to the
appraised value. The City Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the
City to complete this sale due to the following reasons:

(1) The City would be receiving a lump sum as consideration for the full appraised
value.

(2) The City has determined that the real property is not needed for any other
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Authority. The City is authorized to convey interests in real
property pursuant to the provisions of Section 3-54-1, N.M.S.A. (1978).

Section 2. Material Terms Purchase Agreement.




A. The City shall sell and convey the above-described property to the
BUYER for the consideration of SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED
DOLLARS ($64,600.00) to be paid at closing. Attached hereto as EXHIBIT B, is the
Purchase Agreement.

B. The closing costs shall be paid by the purchaser.
C. The Purchaser acknowledged that it is buying the property in an
“as is” condition, and the City has made no warranties or representations regarding the

Real Property, the status of its title, or its feasibility for development.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective forty-five (45)
days after its adoption.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision shall be
held to be valid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance.

PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED THIS = DAY OF
February 2022.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

By R
AMANDA FORRISTER, Mayor

ATTEST:

By

ANGELA TORRES, City Cletk



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.0. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Moxico 87935
(578) 7400334

February 12, 2020

ON
(8.616 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 4 West,
NM.P.M,, bounded on the north by W. Second Avemue, on the west by Locust Street and on the South by
Garst Avenue, located in the City of Truth or Consequences, Siema County, New Mexico, and more
particularly described as follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the SW comer of thig tract, a 4" rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, a point on Locust
Street, whence the SW comer of Section 33, Township'13 South, Range 4 West, a “brass-cap” monument in
concrete, bears S63°45°55”W, a distance of 1585.47 feet;

Thence, continning along Locust Street, N04°37'35"W, a distance of 542.66 feet to an angle point in this
tract, 8 %" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”;

Thence, continuing along Locust Street, N33°28'45”E, a distance of 76.04 feet to the NW corner of this
tract, a %" rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 12129:, a point on W. Second Avenue;

Thence, contiming along W. Second Avenue, $89°50°33"E, a distance of 386.14 feet to the NE corner of
this tract, a %" rebar w/aluminum tag stamped “NMPLS 12129

Thence, S00°15°59”W, a distance of 604.14 feet to the SE comer of this tract, a 4™ rebar w/alumimm tag
stamped “NMPLS 12129", a point on Garst Aveme;

Thence, continuing along Garst Avenue, N89°52'00"W, a distance of 381.50 feet to the point of beginning
of the tract hereon described, containing 5.616 acres of land, more or less,

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, L1.C, Boundary Survey Plat dated February 11, 2020).



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into on the ___ day of February 2022, by and between THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, a Municipal corporation (City), and ALAMO
TWO LLC, (Buyer).
RECITALS

A. The parties desire to enter into an Agreement whereby the City will sell, transfer and convey
all of its interest in and to the following described realty to the Buyer:

A 5.616 acre tract of land in the NW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4 of Section 33, Township 13
South, Range 4 West. NM.P.M. in the City of Truth or Consequences, Sierra
County, New Mexico, described more fully in EXHIBIT A attached.

B. For the sale of real property, the City is required to follow the provisions of §3-54-1,
N.M.S.A. (1978).

C. The City obtained an appraisal dated January 22, 2022 from Karen Mundy, MAI certified
appraiser. The appraised value of the property was $64,600.00.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The City hereby sells, conveys and transfers all of its interest in the above-referenced
realty to the Buyer for the agreed upon consideration.

2. Upon the execution of this Purchase Agreement, the Buyer shall pay to the City the
sum of SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS ($64,600.00).

3. Immediately upon receiving the purchase funds, the City shall deliver to buyer an
executed quitclaim deed which shall convey the aforesaid property to the buyer.

4. The buyer is purchasing the property on an “as is” basis, and is not relying upon any
warrants or representations made by City, either to the condition of the premises, the status of the
title, or as to its feasibility of future development. The Buyer has been encouraged to obtain an
appropriate title policy.

5. All recording fees and closing costs will be paid by Buyer.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES- Seller

ALAMO TWO LLC - Buyer



ek e s ok b o ok s b ok ok ok o o ko ok o ke s ae sk s o e ok s ol sk e e o e sk s ok ol sk ok ok e o o ke ok s e sk ok s ok ok o o o o o sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ke okok sk ok

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
STATE OF ]
:sS.
COUNTY OF 1
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by ., for ALAMO

TWO LLC on the ____ day of February 2022.

Notar} Public
My Commission Expires:
Seal)

e b ok oo sk ko ook ok sk ke s st ok ok e o o e sk o oo ot o o ook sk o ok ok ok ol ok ke o ok s ok o ok o ok s sk o o o o o o ok e ok ok ok s ok o sk ok ok ok ok s ok sk ok ok sk ok s

STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
:ss.
COUNTY OF SIERRA 1

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by
, for the CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, on the

__ day of February 2022.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

(Seal)



Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Mexico 87935
(575) 740-0334

February 12, 2020

LE DESCRIPTION
(5.616 ACRES)

A tract of land situate in the NW1/4 SEI/4 SW1/4 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 4 West,
N.M.P.M., bounded on the north by W. Second Avenue, on the west by Locust Street and on the South by
Garst Avenue, located in the City of Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New Mexico, and more
particularly described as follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the SW comer of this tract, a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, a point on Locust
Street, whence the SW corner of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 4 West, a “brass-cap” monument in
concrete, bears S63°45°55"W, a distance of 1585.47 feet;

Thence, continuing along Locust Street, N04°37°35"W, a distance of 542.66 feet to an angle point in this
tract, a 2" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129™;

Thence, continuing along Locust Street, N33°28°457E, a distance of 76.04 feet to the NW comer of this
tract, a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129:, a point on W, Second Avenue;

Thence, continuing along W. Second Avenue, $89°50°33"E, a distance of 386.14 feet to the NE corner of
this tract, a 4" rebar w/aluminum tag starmped “NMPLS 12129™;

Thence, S00°15°59"W, a distance of 604.14 feet to the SE corner of this tract, a 14" rebar w/aluminum tag
stamped “NMPLS 12129”, a point on Garst Avenue;

Thence, continuing along Garst Avenue, N89°52'00"W, a distance of 381.50 feet to the point of beginning
of the tract hereon described, containing 5.616 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LLC, Boundary Survey Plat dated February 11, 2020),



Mundy Appraisal Services
LAND APPRAISAL REPORTY
FleNo. _C-2021-328

SUBJECT

Bomower  Not Applicable Census Tract  9622.00 Map Reference  3-022-078-372-429
Property Address SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St

Gy Truth Or Consequences Counly Siema Sttt NM_ ZpCode 87901

Legal Descripion  See attached addenda.

SdaPrice$ Not Applicable  Dats of Sl N/A Loan Term N/A ys.  Proporty Rights Appraissd 5 Fee [ ] Leasehokd [ ] De Minimis PUD
Actual Real Estate Taxes §  Exempt (n LoanchargestobepaidbyselerS N/A  Other sales concessions Not Applicable

Lender/Clet  City of Truth or Consequences - Client AMdress 505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

NEIGHBORHOOD

Occupat Vacant Appralser Karen |, Mundy, MA) Instructions to Appraiser _ See attached Addenda for Scope of Work,

Location B4 Urban ] Suburban ] Rurd Good Avp. far  Poor
Buit Up DS Over 75% ] 25% to 75% (] Under 25% | Employment Stabity 1 O [ [
Growth Rate [] FulyDev. [ Rapid 0Q Steady 1 slow Convenience to Employment
Property Values B Increasing (] stable [[] Dechining | Convenience to Shopping

Demand/Supply 7] Shortage B4 In Batance [] Oversupply | Convenience to Schools

Marketing Time [] Under 3 Mos. D4 4-6 Mos. [] Over 6 Mos. | Adequacy of Public Transportation
Present 60 %OneUnt 10 %24Unt _ %Apts.  %Condo 30 % Commercial | Recreatonal Faclites
LandUse  %industid _ %Vacat % Adequacy of Utities
Change in Present B Not Likely [ Uikaly (%) (] Taking Piace (*) | Property Compatibity

Land Use {*) From To Protection from Detrimental Conditions
Predominant Occupancy D& Owner [] Tenant 5  %Vacant Police and Fire Protection

One-Unit Price Range $ 23000 to$ 475000  Predominant Value $ 110,000 Genersf Appearance of Properties
One-Unit Age Range _ 6 ysto_80 ym. Predominant Age yrs. | Appeal to Market

Comments including those factors, favorable or unfavorable, affecting marketabilty (s.g. ptulcpam schools, view, nolse) See attached addenda.

SITE

Dimensions ~ Shightly Irregular - See Attached Survey = 5.816 Acres DS Comer Lot
Zoning Classificaion ~ R-3, Residential Zone 3 Present improvemerts D€ Do [] DoNot Conform to Zoning Regulations
Highestand BestUse D PresentUse [ | Other (specity)
Public Other (Describe) OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS Topo  Below Grade of Roadway
Hec. X Street Access DG Public [ ] Private | Ske 5.616 Acres
6as pxd Surtace Paved Shaps  Slightly Imegutar
Water ® Maintenance Q] Public [ ] Privals | View  Typical Residential
San.Sewsr D | [] SomSewer [Q Cub/Gutter | Drainage Appears Adequate
[ Underground Elect. & Tel. | [] Sidewalk [ StrestLights | Is the property located in a FEMA Spectal Flood Hazard Area? [JYes  DOMNo
Comments (favorable or unfavorable including any apparent adverse easements, encroachments, or other adverse conditions) The sublect site Is slightly imegutar in
shape and contains 5.618 acres, as shown on the Survey included in the rej The site has frontage on the east side of Locust Street and
the south side of 2nd Avenue. The topography of the site Is uneven and lies below grade of both roadways, and could require significant site
| work to be usable for more than one or two homesites. it is assumed all utilities are available for extension to the site.
nnuruefswmmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmhmmmm The description
includes a dollar adjustment reflecing market reaction to those Mtems of significant variaion between the sublect and comparable properties. If a significant iem in the
comparable property IS superior to or more favorable than the subject property, 2 minus () adjustment Is made, thus reducing the Indicatsd value of subject; If a
significant Rem in the comparable is inferior to or less favorable than the subject property, a plus (+) adjusbment is made thus increasing the Indicated value of the subject

ITEM |__SUBJECT PROPERTY COMPARABLE K. 1 | COMPARABLE NO. 2 COMPARABLE NO. 3

Address SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St {700 Block Gray St S Of 400 Warm Springs Bivd 203 Highway 181 N
Truth Or Consequences, NM 879{Truth or uences, NM  |Elephant Butte, NM 87935 Truth Or Consequences, NM 8780
Praximity to Subject 0.56 miles S 4.10 miles NE 1.83 miles NE

Sales Price $  Not Agmlcablel $ 23,656 0 15,544 $ 6,869
Price_Total $ $ 220,000] s 90,000 $ 70,000

Data Source(s) MLS # 20203548 - 111 DOM ___|MLS # 20203548 - 200 DOM __|MLS # 20183059 - 485 DOM |
MM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION | +{)$ Adjust DESCRIPTION | +( )8 Adust. DESCRIPTION | +( )8 Adjust.

Date of Sale/Time Adl.  {N/A 08/12/2021 02/26/2021 10/23/2018 +1,484

Location Urban Urban Urban +3,100|Urban +1,374

MARKET DATA ANALYSIS

She/View 5.616 Acres 9.3 Acres 5.79 Acres 10.19 Acres
| Topography Slopil Generally Level -11.828‘anel -7,772|Level/Slopes to East
| Zoning R-3 R-3 c-2 Mixed Use

Utiities Avail. for Extension |Avail. for Extension |Avail. for Extension Avail. for Extension

Sales or Financing N/A Cash to Seller Cash to Seller Cash to Seller
Concesslons Not Applicable

Indicated Value
of Subject $ 11,828 $ 10,872 $ 9,727

Net Ad). (Total) [+ Dg-|s -11.sﬁ [+ - s 4672 M+ []-[¢ 2,858

Comments on Market Data See attached addenda.

Comments and Conditions of Appraisal See attached addenda for the Scope of Work.

Z
=
<<
=
2
] . Mundy, Supervisory Appraiser (if applicable)
o Date of Signature and Repot ~ 01/18/2022 Date of Signature
Tde Owner/Appraiser Tite
State Certification #  1219-G ST NM  State Certification # ST
Or State License # ST Or State License # st
Expiration Date of State Certification or License 04/30/2023 Expiration Date of State Certification or License
Date of Inspection (f applicable) January 6, 2022 [] Did [} DidMeat Inspect Properly Date of Inspection

Form LAND - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a fa mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE o



COMPARABLE LISTINGS

FloNo. C-2021-32B

MARKET DATA ANALYSIS

ITEM | SUBJECT PROPERTY LISTRG NO. 1 LISTING NO. 2 LISTING NO. 3
Address SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St [NEC Kopra St & Golf Club Rd
Truth Or uences, NM 879Truth or Consequences, NM
Proximity to Subject 0.98 miles N
Cumrent List Price $ $ 32,079 $ $
Price_Total $ $ 150,000, $ $
Last Price Rev. Date Not Applicable
Data Sourca(s) Client Listing Agent & MLS 20210613
ITEM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION +£ )8 Adjust DESCRIPTION +£ )8 Adjust. DESCRIPTION +{ )8 Adjust.
Days on Market N/A 342 Days -4.812
Location Urban Urban
Site/View 5.616 Acres 4.676 Acres
| Topography Slopin: Generally Leve! -16,040
| Zoning R-3 R-3
Urilities |Avail. for Extension |Avall. for Extension
Sales or Financing NJA
Concesslons Not Applicable
Net Adj. (Tota) : [1+ D- s 20852 [+ []-$ [+ [(]-1s
Adjusted Price Net 650 % Nt % Nt %
of Listings Gross 650 %I$ 11,227| Gross %S Gross %[$

Comments on Listing Data See attached addenda.

Form LAND.(AL) - TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Supplemental Addendum Fie No. C-2021-32 B

Borrower Not Applicable

Property Address SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St

City Truth Or Consequences County Slerra State NM ZipCode 87901

Lender/Client  City of Truth or Consequences

Scope of Work

The client requested an opinion of market value as of the date of property inspection on January 6, 2022, which coincides with
the effective date of appraisal. The intended use of the report is to assist in the potential disposition of the property. The
Intended user of the report and client is the City of Truth or Consequences.

Site size was based on information obtained from a survey provided by the client that has been included as an Exhibit in the
report. In as much as the subject property reflects vacant land, only the Sales Compariosn Approach to value could be
developed. Land sales were obtained from the New Mexico Multiple Listing Service and were verified and inspected by the
appraiser.

* Neighborhood Comments

The subject site Is located in the central portion of the City of Truth or Consequences, which had a population of 6,052 residents
as per the 2020 Census, a decrease of 6.5% from the 2010 population. The area in known for its naturally occurring hot springs
and Elephant Butte Reservoir. The population increases to over 100,000 during summer holidays. Regarding market
conditions for resldential property, 108 homes sold in 2021 at an average price of $120,701 and 100 days on the market, This
reflects a 21.7% increase from average home price in 2020 of $99,214.

« Market Data Comments
Three closed sales and one active listing were selected for comparison to the subject tract. In my opinion, the comparables
selected for comparison to the subject property have a similar highest and best use. Sales 1 and 2, and Listing 1 required
downward adjustment to compensate for the subject's uneven topography. This adjustment was based on a paired sale
analysls of Sales 2 and 3, since Sale 3 has an uneven topography similar to the subject. Based on a comparison of the closed
sales, Sale 3 required upward adjustment for changing market conditions, which was applied based on an annual increase of
market value since 2019 of roughly 10% per year. No adjustments were deemed warranted for size differences. In the final
reconciliation, Sale 1 and Listing 1 were given most weight and were supported by Sales 2 and 3.

ated Exposure od

Based on the average marketing time for the three closed transactions of 265 days, or just under 9 months, an appropriate
exposure period for the subject tract is 12 months or less.

3-Year Property History

The City of Truth or Consequences has owned the subject tract in excess of 3 years. As per Ms. Traci Alvarez with the City of
Truth or Consequences, the subject tract has not been listed for sale in the past three year period.

ordinary Assumptions and H tical Conditions

No extraordinary assumptions or hypothetical conditions were required In the valuation of the subject property.

Form TADD - “TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Subject Land Photo Page

.. Not Applicable

Address SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St
Truth Or Consequences
City of Truth or Co uences

County Sierra State NM Zip Code 87901

View of Site Facing Southeast
SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St

Sales Price Not Applicable

Date of Sale NA

Sits Area 7,000 SF

Location Urban

Topography Sloping

Zoning R-3

Utilities Avail. for Extension

View of Site Facing Southwest

W. 2nd Avenue Facing East

Form GPDSSLND.SR - “TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mods, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Survey

Boundary Survey Flat

of 8 Bele acre tract of land
In the NWI/4 SEI/4 SWI/4 of Section 33, Touwnshlp 13 South Range 4 West, NMPM,
in the City of Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New Mexico

B8YBDIE 38614 L} __B0TeLT sy ¢ —
Lt Lo s
~~‘I“l4-r
P )
Bk -
e J
= | s
.—)_.me
B
£ A
56l acres s +,s-,:,:-5:«-,_
H
~ I
i‘ & oo Screst
s s 118
Ty )
lun r>r
X [ TT
H i
GRAPHIC SCALE the]s
Slech 3B
o P Yoo I
I memase wee fpregs
) L1
.’~'--I
.
] T
Fojajs
| ommeass
Il
foundt Erdse-cap” mommen: ik concrete stespec 18 5843 @
towd 3° kon pipe 8
Notas fowd I* ¥an pipe siskmnm lag sasped WIS GT3° D
e tract & sbrfact to et e cord Tound! V2" rebar, (a0 survey idetificstion) @
e vact shomn hereon & DCaled s the bouderies of Flood Zane X, 0t 12° b uhurvedp simped NTRLS 203° O
‘ras cetamnad 1o be osicde SOD-gesr Nood plan® OO Of PAVERIR e me e m e
meu:.”-n;?:m-lmu-imummawuguuw
Use chooing 8ColE LO CIBtarning REsnsesents shen A0t (sbelec
February ll, 2020
Rotwrance. —_ —
e Chaparral Surveying, LLC

Book 3. Page 308, (Sisrrany Deect/

U 367-201.8371-2473

Flatsom & Girst Avenss Entans kn Bubciivision UL fiact on Ocicber D 1842,
Naber 65/

Frofessions! Land Swrveying

st Mober 74, Blicke CERTIFICATE
Ruvied sacl Anancled Pisl of the Paicess Hot Springs Toww Lo ted on

e e o | Prolaseismat
Hay 8. /278 (Plal Nusoer 18, 8k Nosbar 68 w.‘:_"“]m“';;(“‘“"‘.z,_,,_”
Raingd AT lon Dot vialon Pl T1ed On IMarch 78, 1546, (Pat Natoer D4, ‘v'mudmnan.;:nn:‘““
Siicie Nusiver 13 10 v Dast of my and Datef,

Nationt! Fiood heurance Progras. Floed rursnce Rele Map Comunity-Pere! ndrebvisien 8¢
Naber SSOOT SOOS C. (mp reveed: My 6 1228 v i s s 0

S i
e C Tnan heraioy schnowiacige e crestion oF 4

o Coveaquances coss
the 1t Fight-of -y &3 show o 1S plat L
—_— L Lo
—— M (030 INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
City of Truth or Consequences (1064)
Sectlon 33

Township 13 South, Range 4 West, N.M.P.M.

Form SCNLGL - “TOTAL" appralsal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE




Legal Description

Chaparral Surveying, LLC

P.O. Box 629
Elephant Butte, New Maxico 87938
(S73) 740-0334

February 12,2020

0,
(5.616 ACRES)

A tmact of land situate in the NW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 4 West,
NMPM, boumdedonlhemnhbyw Second Avenne, on the west by Locust Street and on the South by
Garst Avenue, located in the City of Truth or Consequences, Siemra County, New Mexico, and more
particularly described as follows, to-wit;

Beginning at the SW comer of this tract, a 'A” rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129”, a point an Locust
Street, whence the SW corner of Section 33, Townstip 13 South, Range 4 West, a “brass-cap” monument in
concrete, bears S63°45°55” W, a distance of 1585.47 feet;

Thence, continuing along Locust Street, N04°37'35"W, a distance of 542.66 feet to an angle point in this
tract, a 'A” rebar w/surveap stamped “NMPLS 121297,

Thence, contiming along Locust Street, N33°28'457E, a distance of 76,04 feet to the NW corner of this
tract, a 4" rebar w/survcap stamped “NMPLS 12129, a point on W. Second Avenue;

Thence, continuing along W. Second Avenue, S89°50°33"E, a distance of 386.14 feet to the NE corner of
this tract, a %" rebar w/aluminum tag stamped “NMPLS 12129™;

Thence, 500°15°59”W, a distance of 604.14 feet to the SE comer of this tract, a %" rebar w/alumimm tag
stamped “NMPLS 12129, a point on Garst Aveme,

Thence, continuing along Garst Avenue, N89°52'00"W, a distance of 381.50 feet to the point of beginning
of the tract hereon described, containing 5.616 acres of land, more or less.

This legal description was prepared from a field survey by David M. Senn, NMPLS 12129, (re: Chaparral
Surveying, LL.C, Boundary Susvey Plat dated February 11, 2020).

Form SCNLGL - “TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Flood Zone Map

2gent of call the War
6386620,

ASH SYREET

AVENUE

=

iHEHE]
 FIRM

7. 1 FLODD NSURANCE RATE MAP

STREET
] B CORBETT
IG g STREET

T
GRapE | STREET
smeer L~ s

£ [ s .

. UITY OF
pEl lg 3 / 8 iRuTIOR
2 - | CONSEQUENCES,
2 l J ;I | N W MEXICO
SIERRA COUNTY
i 4 2 i
i I
| onLY PAREL PRINTED

0AK } ST.
TUCKY
TINGLEY
-

£
B

zoNEAY | i L '

COMMUNITY-PANEL KEMSER
350073 0005 ¢

:’18““' MAP REVISED:
b4 LY 16, 19% |
gﬁ'/}

1 7 okerat Emerpeacy Masaponant Apeacy

Thin o 4t o723 Al BT =T

|.‘--~m~~h~:—|—=.m

Form SCNLGL - “TOTAL" appraisal software by 2 la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



JOOWYTV-008-1 - 20 ‘apoul B © AQ arewyyos [Bsfeiode ,TVLOL, - TINGS Uiog

ot

ing Map
quenges

W

of Truth qré

ierra County, N

33

‘iv?- '3 ElEERE

dew Bujuoz



Location Map

Bomower Not Applicable .

Property Address  SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St
City Truth Or Consequences County Sierra Sttt NM Tp Code 87901
Lender/Client City of Truth or Consequences )
(™)
Elephanit Butte
S
COMPARABLE No. 2 _‘3%
§ Of 400 Warm Springs Blvd
. -10/miles NE b X )
4
G (@)
d"ﬁ
&
&
boF
S
i o
g Réson)
{m
iy
G 2
LISTING No. 1 &
- NEC Kopra St 8 Golf Club Rd e 4
s 0:08 miles NELELES ‘COMPARABLE No. 3.
203 Highway 181 N ;
1,83 milcs NE 7 g
".
4
Sirta g .
4 gt {
s 2 f
3 SUBJECT ) ]
. SEC W. 2nd Ave and Locust St Py
. = ; ’j
4
Grande =
>
 COMPARABLE No. 1
700 Block Gray St {
M O.Sﬁmlless
:  ——— ]
pr 2500 feet 500 m
©2021 TomTom, 2022 Wi " 8 OmrSreatian Tems

FUSTIRL, s na s

Form MAP.LOC - “TOTAL® appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE






January 28, 2022 - B8

T

1]

i

ot | co

IRIITE

!iE

o commenly wele servc,

i SLROT

29

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SIERRA
SEVENTH JUDICIAL DIS-
TRICY COURT

No:  D-721-PB-2022-

00002
Judge: Honorable
Roscoe A. Woods

IN THE MATTER OF
THE ESTATE OF DAVIDE.

Deceased.
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
NOTICE 1S HEREBY
GIVEN that the under-

resentative c/o

FALOSA,  Post
Drawer 391, Truth or Con-
sequences, New Mexico, oF
filod with the District Count,
311 N. Date Street, Truth or
C NM 87901,

@ Wanted

DRIVER WANTED: No
trucks, no smokers, must
be fuly vaccinated, be

or-C. Free meal included.
Flat rale $40 cash. Cal
Anne, 310-596-9786. 2/11

EARTHUNK HIGH Spoed
Intemel. As Low As
$14.95/month (for the first 3
months.) h-

-APH.VINO FOR Social Se-

BATHROOM  RENOVA-
TIONS. Easy, one day up-
nsafe

flooring & seated
Callfor a free In-home con-
sultation: 505-515-0292.
128
HUGHESNET SATELUTE
internet — 25mbps starting
at $49.99/mo! Get more
data. Free off.pesk data.
. Wil

At < VIASAT SATELLITE intor-  stallation lor lease cus-
ll receivethe gl ol not. Up to 12 Mops Plans  tomers! Limited time, cal
oly Spirit. Acts 2:38 | qizring at Our  1.855-800-2808. 1

. Fastest Speeds (Up 10 50  wecererrmerrmrmssmmnmee e
oL SALE R o & Uniimited Data CABLE PRICE increase
amps, Plans Start at $100/month.  again? Switch to DirecTV &
Call Viasat todayl 1-855-  save + get a $100 Visa gift
card! Get more channels for
less money. Restrictions
WESLEY  FINANCIAL  apply. Call now! 877-891-
Group, LLC tmeshare can-  7176. "8
collation  experts. OVer  ---cecsoeeccrersesireene
$50,000,000 in timeshare  ANYTIME. ANYWHERE.
debt and fees cancetied in  No tanks 10 refif. No deliv-

2019. Get Iree informational  erles. The Al-New |
MW‘MW leam how to  One G4 Is only 2.8 pounds!
a get 1id of your FAA Info kit:
‘g'",g,‘;m“')‘g“mm Free consufations. Over B866-873-6506. 128
TaseTIIARe o visn Go B s e eTeY  RELIER
wwwzsormvdwva'Mma et stop harass-

TWO GREAT new offers
from AT&T Wireless! Ask
how to get the Next Gener-
ation Galaxy

HIGH-SPEED intamet. We
instantly compere speed,
pricing, avallablity to find
the best service for your
needs. Starting at
$39

S10e free. Free Phone with
ATAT'S Buy one, Give One.
While supplies last! Cal 1-
868-771-4662 or www.free

compare offers from top
providers. Call 1-877-737-
8167. 128
ARE YOU behind $10k or
more on your taxes? Stop

now,
1728

help you need! Call
833-854-0330.

THE GENERAC PWRcell,
a solar plus battery storage
system. Save money, fe-
duce your refiance on the
grid, prepare for power out-

Cell 575-740-7196
freemanandreas7Ggmail com

oo Couty for cver 350t

DATED: January 5.

Sat., February 5th 9 a.m.
Soapiar
) ‘zsseargnm?d‘zﬁhw.m;
A large assortment of animal head mounts

(African & Alaskan), muégum quali
Assortment of silver coins, jewelry.
pistols, ammunition, vehicles, trailers.

A varlety‘vog’ shop /tools,'household and lawn
furniture, and so much more!
CONSIGNMENTS WELCOME

$5 for Buyers Number + No pets on sale day ;

WILLARD HALL AUCTIONS

P.O. Box 155 « VWilliamsburg, NI 87932
Day (575) 740-0757

hitp:iivillardhallauctions.com or auctionzip.com  ,,

FOR SALE!

Kodiak Ultimate 3221RLSL
Year 2021 Make Dutchman
36’ length with three tip-outs.

$38,000.00

Bibiana Victoria Gower
BIBIANA VICTORIA
GOWER
4100 Leon Grande 8E
Rencho, NM
87124
fa/Mark A. Filosa
MARK A FILOSA
ATTENTION : _PROSPECTORS
Post Office Drawer 391 CONTRACTORS -_FOR SALE
Tnath or Consequen
NM 87901 4 - AIR JACK HAMMERS
(575) 894-7101 Ema:
filosa@zianet.com $200 EACH or BRING OFFER
Pub.: Jan. 14,21 & 28.
2022 $75-894-0453, T or C, NM
T togel posed st -
e s | oreoen b e net
L »
. . DA
D e akes Reg
(i 09 BUTTE 8LYD. £8 940
— - =
% A
At e - -
¥ 2 s
Lat 13 L. Lo ts Place Unders:
S000A S ¥R 15251 $3.50MLS 1174096 158 oS b5
147 Acre Like s monscaia 28 vacaon ot i Elephacs Boe. | “One of o Kimd” Pernisbed
o the way w0 Cone 10 Golf Couris aed Lok
T
. g L i
&
03 Nk 1071 £ Third st 000 Radiowo St
$45.000 ULS 20716368 569900 M)S 3216460 15000 M1S 20316634
O cpporemiy Ybedom2 | 6 omt morge, e commaral 24 e k. oo cewed sy el
ok hoae boccd m TarC. | bocaion. 10'x 20 s all wosed._ | wipaved sgeet. 1ikics sakaren.
- 3 ‘B ;
iy y - i =
) gt oE
% !

beart of Hcphant Bube |

MTaT S S
X5




February 4, 2022 C3

a1 Lncoln - $549.000 +

FOR SALE: 2020 Mallard

cruiser

appreciate.

quirhs only. Call 5§75- 740
218.

SPECIAL ORDERS wel-
‘come! Otto welcomas your-
special needs on

most cases the freight is
free! Sierra Auto Perts, 400
Austin, T-or-

@ Wante’d

DRIVER WANTED: No
trucks, no smokers, must
be iy vaccinaled, be
masked, wear no

cologne, etc. Per ldp take
me o run local erands In T-
or-C. Free meal included.
Flat rate $40 cash. Calt
Anne, 310-586-9786. 211
LICENSED DRIVER
nesded for older person
wm can\ drive. Voﬂdo &

ance provided. Fle:

bluhmnComp«\saﬂonlo

be discussed, willing lo pay
considerably. Cal575642
8535.

KCHS

UNIQUE HOUSE SURROUNDED BY 8 LOTS - 2
BEDROOM MAIN HOUSE WITH 2 CASITAS IN BACK =
LARGE ENCLOSED PATIO ~ MUST SEE TO APPRECIATE.

MOBNING STAR
Oulfdters
30% OFF Medical Scrubs
Feb. 4th & 5th . Also take an

additional 10% off akeady
marked down scrubs. 421

1103-1105 Skytine Br.» $35,000

APPROX .975 ACRES - TWO LOTS -
g unumes

CALL{USTODAY

FOR|MORE | INFORAMATICN

o o b oty e v,

sa'ommr-‘mm-‘

& varu sates

GARAGE SALE: Fri. 218
& Sat. 2119, Ba-2p, AN'w
Beginning Church,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SIERRA

SEVENTH JUDICIAL DiS-
T

No.: D-721-CV-2022-
00003

- ROSCOE
Warm Springs. EB. No
oarly birds. 24 "CTY OF TRUTH OR
C Plaintitf,
o' Miscellaneous ..
JENMIFER SMITH;

FOR SALE: Misc. music

stands,

, light set w/
L] liths Calt 575-
. Also,

CAKE Breakfast, A Now
Baginning Church, 203 E.
3rd, T-or-C. Feb. 12, 8a-
noon. No charge, donations
acoepted. 24

CITY OF TRUTHOR CON9£0UENCES PROPERTIES FOR SALE

DAWN SMITH; KENNETH
MILLS; ALL UNKNOWN
CLAIMANTS OF INTER-

Slerra County, New Mex-
ico, s1s0 known as 1515~
1517 Corzine Street.

You and each of you are
fusther natified that umu
you enter
in salkd case on o bofou
the 16t day of March 2022,
Judgment will be rendered
against you and each of
you by default and the reet

0FI5|5~|5|700RDNE prayed for in the Complaint
TAUTH OR CONSE- will bo granted.
QUENCES, NM 87901 The name and post office
Defendants. address of the attormey for
NOTICE OF CIVIL AC- the Plainti#f Is as follows:
TION PENDING JAIME F, RUBIN, Eaq.
THE STATE OF NEW MEX- Jaime F. Rubin, LLC
ICO TO THE FOLLOWING P.O. Drawer 151
NAMEO OA € ) Truthor
DEFENDANTS: New Mexico 87901
ALL OF THE ABOVE- WITNESS my hand and
NAMED DEFENDANTS the seal of the District Count
GREETH : ot Sierra County, New Mex-

YOU AND EACH OF
YOU are hereby notified
that the above-named
Plaintiff has tied a Com-
plaint for In Rem Foreclo-

Ico, on this 26th day of Jan-
uary 2022,
CLERK OF THE DIS-
TRICT COURT

By-/s/ Mary Mora

Pub.: Jan. 28, Feb. 4, 11 &
8, 2022

0f you can submit a r

mmmnnuao-mw Y
-mmu
B e AL or g

ard widual gates & fHOQ‘
:s"'ls&'&nm

Bus

Cell 575-740-7196
freemanandreab7§




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.2

MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 729 for publication authorizing the Sale of Real Property pursuant to §NMSA 1978 3-
54-1

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: March 18, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

The City received an offer to purchase real property owned by the City. The proposed purchase price is
$94,501.00, which is above appraised value of $94,500.00. Pursuant to Section 3-54-1, the proposed
Agreement must be approved by ordinance.

(Property was donated to the City in 2016 by Cathie and Marcia Burford with the condition that in the event
the property is sold the City will memorialize the donation by using funds to purchase 3 benches to be installed
at a City Park bearing the names of Scott Burford, Michael Burford and Morry Burford).

Ordinance was approved for publication on 2-23-2022, and is now being presented for Public Hearing and final
adoption.

Recommendation:
Approve Ordinance No. 729 authorizing the Sale of Real Property pursuant to §NMSA 1978 3-54-1.

Attachments:
e Ordinance 729/Purchase Agreement
e Appraisal/Boundary Survey/Legal Description
e Parcel Map
e Sale Ads-—1/28/22 & 2/4/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [X Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance X Legal [J Other: Click !
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. Click hére tc enter tex Ordinance No. 729
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[J Approved [J Denied CJOother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 3-23-2022




ORDINANCE No. ___

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL
PROPERTY, PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-54-1 NMSA 1978.

A, WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico (the "City")
is a legally created, established, organized and existing incorporated municipality under
the constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico; and

B. WHEREAS, the City owns certain real property located within its
boundaries specifically described as follows:

A 2.97 acre tract of undeveloped land described more fully in EXHIBIT
A attached.

C. WHEREAS, the City has negotiated a Purchase Agreement with
NURSERY PROJECT LLC, (“BUYER”) whereby the City shall convey its interest in
and to the above-described property to the BUYER; and

D. WHEREAS, under Section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978, the City is required to
obtain an appraisal from a qualified appraiser of any property to be sold, and said
appraisal was prepared by Karen I. Mundy, MAI, dated January 18, 2022; and

E. The contemplated purchase price is $94,501.00, which is substantially
equal to the appraised value. The City Commission has determined that it is in the best
interest of the City to complete this sale due to the following reasons:

(1) The City would be receiving a lump sum as consideration.

(2) The City has determined that the real property is not needed for any other
purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Authority. The City is authorized to convey interests in real
property pursuant to the provisions of Section 3-54-1, N.M.S.A. (1978).

Section 2. Material Terms Purchase Agreement.

A. The City shall sell and convey the above-described property to the
BUYER for the consideration of NINETY-FOUR THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED
AND ONE DOLLARS ($94,501.00) to be paid at closing. Attached hereto as EXHIBIT
1, is the Purchase Agreement.



B. The closing costs shall be paid by the purchaser.
C. The Purchaser acknowledged that it is buying the property in an

“as is” condition, and the City has made no warranties or representations regarding the
Real Property, the status of its title, or its feasibility for development.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective forty-five (45)
days after its adoption.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision shall be
held to be valid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance.

PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF
February 2022,

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

By

ATTEST:

By o
ANGELA TORRES, City Clerk




Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4) and Five (5) in Block Four (4), and
the East One-Half (E 1/2) of Block Eight (8), Section 35, Township 13 South,
Range 4 West.

Save and Except:

A certain tract of land situate within projected Section 35, Township 13
South, Range 4 West, NNM.P.M, Pedro Armendaris Grant No. 33, City of
Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New Mexico and being more
particularly described as follows:

Parts of Lots 4 & §, Block 4, Mims III Subdivision (unappreved), and being
further described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner, WHENCE the closing corner between
Sec. 27 & 34, T13S, R4W, a point on the West Line of Pedro Armendaris
Grant No. 33 bears N 42°49'03" W, 977.67 Feet:

Thence S 62°40'00" E, 200.00 Feet

Thence S 27°20'00" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 62°40'00'" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 27°20'00" E, 200.00 Feet to the point of beginning

A Certain tract of land situate within projected Section 35, Township 13
South, Range 4 West, NNM.P.M. Pedro Armendaris Grant No. 33, City of
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico and being more particularly described

as follows:

Parts of Lots 7 & 9, Block 8 Mims III Subdivision (unapproved), and being
further described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner, WHENCE the closing corner between
Sec. 27 & 34, T13S, R4W, a point on the West Line of Pedro Armendaris
Grant No. 33 bears N 36°57'39" W, 765.33 Feet:

Thence S 62°40'00" E, 230.00 Feet

Thence S 27°20'00" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 62°40'00" W, 230.00 Feet

Thence N 27°20'00" E, 200.00 Feet to the point of beginning.

Otherwise known as:

Section-35 Township 13S Range-04 W

2.96 acres in NW4NW4



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into on the ___ day of February 2022, by and between THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, a Municipal corporation (City), and
NURSERY PROJECT LLC, (Buyer).

RECITALS

A. The parties desire to enter into an Agreement whereby the City will sell, transfer and convey
all of its interest in and to the following described realty to the Buyer:

A 2.97 acre tract of undeveloped land described more fully in EXHIBIT A
attached.

B. For the sale of real property, the City is required to follow the provisions of §3-54-1,
N.M.S.A. (1978).

C. The City obtained an appraisal dated January 22, 2022 from Karen Mundy, MAI certified
appraiser. The appraised value of the property was $94,500.00.
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The City hereby sells, conveys and transfers all of its interest in the above-referenced
realty to the Buyer for the agreed upon consideration.

2. Upon the execution of this Purchase Agreement, the Buyer shall pay to the City the
sum of NINETY-FOUR THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND ONE DOLLARS
(894,501.00).

3. Immediately upon receiving the purchase price, the City shall deliver to buyer an
executed quitclaim deed which shall convey the aforesaid property to the buyer.

4. The buyer is purchasing the property on an “as is” basis, and is not relying upon any
warrants or representations made by City, either to the condition of the premises, the status of the
title, or as to its feasibility of future development. The Buyer has been encouraged to obtain an
appropriate title policy.

5. All recording fees and closing costs will be paid by Buyer.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES- Seller

NURSERY PROJECT LLC - Buyer



sk o sk ok e ok ke st ok ke ok ok ok ok e sk ok sk ok ok e ok sk ok o oo sk st sk ok ok bl o ok ke sk e ok o ok ok sk ok o ok ok ok ok ook ok o ok sk sk ko kot ok sk ok sk o sk R ok

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF |
:ss.
COUNTY OF 1

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by
NURSERY PROJECT LLC onthe ___ day of February 2022.

, for

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

Seal)

******************************************************************************

STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
H N
COUNTY OF SIERRA ]

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by
, for the CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, on the

: day of February 2022.

I;Iotary Public
My Commission Expires:

(Seal) _



Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4) and Five (5) in Block Four (4), and
the East One-Half (E 1/2) of Block Eight (8), Section 35, Township 13 South,
Range 4 West.

Save and Except:

A certain tract of land situate within projected Section 35, Township 13
South, Range 4 West, NNML.P.M, Pedro Armendaris Grant No. 33, City of
Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New Mexico and being more
particularly described as follows:

Parts of Lots 4 & §, Block 4, Mims ITI Subdivision (unapproved), and being
further described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner, WHENCE the closing corner between
Sec. 27 & 34, T13S, R4W, a point on the West Line of Pedro Armendaris
Grant No. 33 bears N 42°49'03" W, 977.67 Feet:

Thence S 62°40'00" E, 200.00 Feet

Thence S 27°20'00" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 62°40'00" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 27°20'00" E, 200.00 Feet to the point of beginning

A Certain tract of land situate within projected Section 35, Township 13
South, Range 4 West, N.M.P.M. Pedro Armendaris Grant No. 33, City of
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico and being more particularly described

as follows:

Parts of Lots 7 & 9, Block 8 Mims Il Subdivision (unapproved), and being
further described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner, WHENCE the closing corner between
Sec. 27 & 34, T13S, R4W, a point on the West Line of Pedro Armendaris
Grant No. 33 bears N 36°57'39" W, 765.33 Feet:

Thence S 62°40'00" E, 230.00 Feet

Thence S 27°20'00" W, 200.00 Feet

Thence N 62°40'00" W, 230.00 Feet

Thence N 27°20'00" E, 200.00 Feet to the point of beginning.

Otherwise known as:

Section-35 Township 13S Range-04 W

2.96 acres in NW4NW4



Mundy Appralsal Services
LAND APPRAISAL REPORT
Flie No. C-2021-32 A

SUBJECT

Bomower  Not Applicable Census TRt  9622.00 Map Reference  3-020-078-455-056
Property Address NW of 1004 3rd Street

Cly Truth or Consequences County Sierra State NM_ ZpCode 87901

Legal Description  Part of the NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 4 West, within the City of Truth or Consequences

SalsPrica $ Not Applicable Date of Sals N/A LoanTom N/A  yis.  Property Rights Appraised Efee [ Leasehold [ ] De Minimis PUD
Actual Real Estate Taxes $  Exempt m  Loan charges to bo paid by seller§ N/A  Other sales concesslons  Not Applicable

Lender/Clet  City of Truth or Consequences Address 505 Sims Street, Truth or g‘Muenoes, NM 87901

NEIGHBORHOOD

Occupant Vacant Appralset  Karen |. Mundy, MA} Instructions to Appralser _ See attached Addenda for Scope of Work. ‘
Location DS Urban ] Suburban ] Rural Good Avp.  Far  Poor
Buitt Up Bg Over 75% ] 25% b0 75% [] Under25% | Employment Stabiity 1 DX 0 0O
Growth Rate [] FultyDev. [ ] Rapid D Steady [] Slow Convenience to Employment ] X 0 O
Property Values DC Increasing ] Stable [] Deckning Convenience to Shopping (] . ] ]
Demand/Supply [[] Shortage DS tn Balance [] Oversupply | Convenience to Schools [ O O
Marketing Time [] Under 3 Mos. BS 4-6 Mos. ["] Over 6 Mos. | Adequacy of Public Transportation LJ
Present 60 %OneUnit 10 %24Unit _ %Apls.  %Condo 30 % Commercia) | Recreational Faciities

LandUse % industial _ XVacamt % Adequacy of Utiides

Change inPresent Q) Not Likely L] ety ) [ Taking Place (*) | Property Compatibiity

Land Use (*) From To Protection from Detrimental Conditions
Predominant Occupancy D& Owner [ Tenant 5 % Vacan Police and Fire Protection

One-Unit Price Range $ 23000 t$ 475000 PredominantValue$ 110,000 | Generzl Appearance of Properties
One-Unit Age Range 5 ys.to_80 ys. Predominant Age 25 yrs. [ Appeal to Market

Comments Including those factors, favarable or unfavorable, affecting marketabilty (s.g. public parks, schools, view, noise) See attached addenda.

SITE

Dimensions  Rectangular - See Assessor Aerial Map 2.97 Acres B8 Comer Lot
Zoning Classificaton ~ R-3, Resldential, and C-1, Commercial Zone  presem improvements 3 Do [ ] DoNot Conform to Zoning Regutations
Highestand BestUse  (Q PresentUse [ ] Other (specify)
Public Other (Describe) OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS Topo  Above Grade of Roadway
Hec. X StrestAccoss [ Publc [ ] Piivata| Se  2.97 Acres
6as x Suface Paved Shape  Rectangular
Water p2d Mantenance D) Publc [ ] Private| View  Mountains
San. Sewer [ | [l swomSewer [DQ CutvGuitr | Drainage Appears Adequate
[] Underground Elect & Tel. | [] Sidewalk [] Street Lights | Is the property located in 2 FEMA Special Rood Hazard Area? [JYes DXNo
Comments (favorable or unfavorable inckuding any apparent adverse easements, encroachments, or ather adverse conditions) The subject site i rectangular in shape
and contai<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>